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PLEASE READ ALL INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORML ,-‘T,
By s
LIMITED FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 06 - owlale
PARTNERSHIP Secretary of State FEg . R EARE
REINSTATEMENT DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS A

DOCUMENT # A32073

1. Name of Limited Partnership

Midland Properties Limited Partnership XIV
rUDHb54b?ld?
427

02 A083/06--01011--N21 0o, oo
2, Principal Office Address . Mailing Office Address
3000 Bayport Drive 1 01 Arch Street CR2E039 (11/05)
Sulte, Apt. #, ete. Suite, Apt. #, efc.

Su'te 1 1 00 1 3th Floor 4. Date Formed orBegtstpred] 0/08/1 991

To Do Business in Flarida

City & State City & State

Tampa, FL Boston, MA %5%39505 i

Nat Applicable

Zip Country Zip Country

33607 U.Ss. 02110 U.s. 8- cerniFicaTe of sTATUS oesiReD|_ e

B. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

7. FEES:
MMA FIanaCIal H0|d Ingsi II’IC Filing Fee(s): $411.25 for each year due this office.

Sﬁ dﬁsgésafbhbrﬁr U?Wétama) Supplemental Fee(s): $88.75 for each year due this office.

o, Agt. # Ef. Penalty Fee(s}: $500 for each year or part thereof limited
Stité 100

’ ey . - partnership revoked cn our records
Tampa FL |33607"

9. Pursuant to the provisions of section 6201610 or 620.1909, Forida Statules, | hereby accept the appoiniment of ragisteract agent. | am familiar wilh, ang accepl the obligations of Chapter 620,
Florida Statutes,

SIGNATURE {Registered Agenl Accepling Appointment) DATE
{REGISTERED AGENT MUST SIGN)

A GENERAL PARTNER THAT IS A CORPORATION, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP OR OTHER BUSINESS ENTITY
MUST BE REGISTERED AND ACTIVE WITH THIS OFFICE.

Registration
Document Nurmber

Address of Each General Pariner

] : 10a.
(Do NOT Use Post Office Box Numbers) Gity. Stats and Zip Code

10. HName(s} of General Partner(s)

Midland Equity 1l Limited Partnership |3000 Bayport Drive, Suite 1100 | Tampa, FL 33607 |B970000440

du
3

G- Tispo ANE ToY¥-pe

%____'\_‘;2

Note: General partners MAY NOT be changed on this form; an amendment must be filed to change a general partner.

11. 1 dohereby certify that the information supplied with this filing is voluntarily furnishad and does not qualify for the examptions contained in Chapier 119, Florida Statutes. | release the Division of
Corperations from any liability of non-cempliance with Chapter 119, F.S. in the event that the information supplied is ceemed exempt from public access. | further certity 1hat the information indicated
on this annual report ig true and accurate and that my signature shall have the same legal effects as if made under oath, | further certify that | am a General Partner of the hmited parinership, receiver of
trusiee empowerad 10 execule 1is report as require, hapter 620, Florida Siatules.

SIGNATURE _YY Jrs—o eSS WD @) AT ose 123} 0o

/ Nﬁaramo equivy]l- [ Py a (Elawdie L. F.
Typed or Printed Name of General Pariner Signing Form b; i ts ﬂ QM ‘g ﬂlﬂj I!! !‘_‘ L li ‘ qu li:; ‘ {d ‘ ». Telephone Numbar




MMA
FINANCIAL

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL

Florida Office of Secretary of State

Registration Section

Department of State Division of
Corporations

2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301

ATTN: Brenda Tadlock
RE: Annual Reports

Dear Ms. Tadlock:

MMA Finuncial, LI.C {
P>

101 Arch Street .

Boston, Massachusetts 02114-1106

T617.439.3911 F617.439.9598

www. MMATfin.com

N

A MuniMae Company

-

Please note that the following Florida entities are in default due to a delay in filing their Annual Reports

and accompanying fees:

Midland Equity Il Limited Partnership

Midland Properties Limited Partnership for Corporate Investors

Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership
Migland Properties Limited Partnership

In an effort to bring the above entities (*
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‘Entities™) in good standing and reinstatement, Mati Celata, the

other paralepal in this office, called your office and spoke with you to discuss not only the procedures of
reinstating the Entities. but to explain our situation and the reasons why these Entities fell behind in their
annual maintenance. You advised Matt that if the reinstatement forms were accompanied by a letter
indicating that the Entities failed to receive notification that reports were due and would subsequently be
mnactivated for failure to file, your office would waive the reinstatement fee and the above Entities would
only be responsible for filing fees for years 2004, 2005, and 2006.

BALTIMORE BosToN CLEARWATER

SAN FRANCISCO

ATLANTA CHICAGQ DALLAS DETROIT SAN DIEGO
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As such, T would like to explain the higtory of how this office became the new guardians of the Entities.
MMA Financial, which is a Baltimore-based company, acquired a Florida company, called Midland
Equity Corporation and its assets back'in 1999. MMA Financial then acquired this Boston office in 2003.
During the time period of 2003 and 2004, the Entities were still controlled out of the Florida MMA office.
The Entities did not come under the Boston office’s purview until mid-2005. In our diligence review of
passing of these Entities, we were informed that all Entities were in good standing and we never received
naotices informing that failure to ﬁle;any reports would cause inactivation,

We are eager to get the Entities in good standing, and appreciate any help the Florida Secretary of State
can permit due to the circumstances in our “pause” of these Entities’s maintenance. Please find enclosed
the Reinstatement Statements as well as a check in the amount of $27,000, representing the filing Fees for
all Entities for the years 2004, 2005 and 2006.

Should you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (617) 772-
0327 or Matt Celata at (617) 772-9576.

Thank you for all the anticipated assistance you can provide, and we look forward to working with the
Florida Secretary of State’s Office in the future.

Sincerely,

2"

nifer A, Coletti,
enior Pardlegal

/jac
Enclosures
¢ Matt Celata

BALTIMORE BOSTON CLEARWATER SAN FRANCISCO ATLANTA CHICAGO DaLLAS DETROIT SAN DIEGO



